



Alireza Abedi

Web Developer at Zigma8 Agency

Bachelor : Software engineering At Islamic Azad University, Shahr-e-Qods Branch

Personal Information

Age: 24 Years

Gender: Male

Location Province: Alborz

Location City: Karaj

Marital Status: Single

Military Service Status: Ongoing

Contact Details

Phone: 02632310007

Mobile: 09022481321

Email: a.alireza1347@gmail.com

Address: Iran, Karaj

LinkedIn: [Page link](#)

Exprience & Salary

Work Experience: 4.5 Years

Salary 12 - 15 Million

Expectation: Tomans

Samples

<https://bedriver.online/>

<https://chapvesta.com/>

<https://valatel.com/>

<https://naminet.co/>

<https://bedriver.se/>

<https://pizzagalaxy.se/>

<https://irservice.co/>

<https://freezones.ir/>

<https://ferdowsacadem...>

<https://zigma8.com/>

<https://sarbargetaze.co...>

<https://tiandy.ir/>

<https://rohamnet.com/>

<https://ict-austria.squar...>

Last Update: 24 November 2024

Reference ID: JV-92293597

Work Experience

Web Developer March 2022 until February 2024 (1 year and 11 months)
Zigma8 Agency Iran Tehran

Web Developer January 2022 until March 2022 (2 months)
Valatel Company Iran Tehran

Web Developer March 2021 until December 2022 (9 months)
Chap Vesta Iran Tehran

Web Developer July 2020 until February 2021 (7 months)
Naminet Company Iran Tehran

Web Developer July 2019 until May 2020 (10 months)
Irservice Iran Tehran

Education

Bachelor: Software engineering 2019 - 2024
Islamic Azad University, Shahr-e-Qods Branch GPA : 18.9

Training Courses

cs50x cs50
Course Duration: 1 month 2022

cs50py cs50
Course Duration: 1 month 2022

Languages

English | Upper Intermediate

Software

Html & CSS | Advanced

Wordpress | Advanced

PHP | Intermediate

GIT | Intermediate

Python | Basic

Projects & Academic experiences

Freelance Web developer at ferdowsacademy.com 2021


Freelance Web developer and php developer at Bedriver.online 2019

Volunteer activities

web designer at freezones 2019

About Me

As an experienced Search Engine Optimization Manager in the marketing and advertising industry, I have a proven track record of success in driving website traffic and improving search engine rankings. My skills in Search Engine Optimization (SEO), PHP, WordPress, and Google Adwords enable me to optimize website content, develop effective marketing campaigns, and

 <https://rohamtech.com/>

 <https://ilyaco.co/>

 <https://www.tehranpay...>

stay up-to-date with the latest industry trends. In addition to my work experience, I am a self-taught Web Developer with a strong passion for learning and experimenting with new technologies. I enjoy keeping up-to-date with the latest web development trends and self-studying to improve my skills. My Licentiate degree in Computer and Information Sciences and Support Services from Islamic Azad University has provided me with a solid foundation in computer science and technology.